STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

September 28, 2021

Jzsa-Jaza Gibson
Pharaoh's Rest Haven, LLC
1102 S. West Avenue
Jackson, Ml 49203

RE: License #: AS380406021
Pharaoh's Rest Haven
1044 S. MLK Jr. Drive
Jackson, Ml 49203

Dear Ms. Gibson:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (313) 456-0380.

Sincerely,

Matthne Rubadies

Mahtina Rubritius, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Cadillac Place

3026 W. Grand Blvd., Ste. #9-100

Detroit, Ml 48202

(5617) 262-8604

Enclosures

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS380406021
Pharaoh's Rest Haven, LLC

1044 S. MLK Jr. Drive
Jackson, Ml 49203

Jzsa-Jaza Gibson, Designee
Pharaoh's Rest Haven

1044 S. MLK Jr. Drive
Jackson, Ml 49203

(517) 513-3381
4
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Il. Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of this addendum is to increase the total licensed capacity from three
to four residents.

lll. Methodology

09/09/2021 - On-site Inspection Completed — Bedroom #2 measured.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions
The applicant completed the construction and made physical changes to Bedroom
#2, expanding the total square footage. On September 9, 2021, Bedroom #2 was

measured, and it is now 12’ x 12’. The capacity for this bedroom is increased from 1
bed to 2 beds.

V. Recommendation

It's recommended that the modification request be approved, increasing the total
licensed capacity from three to four residents.

MW“&M;&"J 09/28/2021

Mahtina Rubritius Date
Licensing Consultant




